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William Akol

From:
Sent: Thursday, 9 March 2023 9:31 AM
To: Amy Hunter
Subject: Ballymore

Hi Amy, 
 
The QRU gave me a tour of Ballymore yesterday, just 12 weeks away from completion. It's all coming together quite 
nicely on the western side (the National Rugby Training Centre) and is starting to take shape. 
 
I thought I was looking at what would be the first refurbished Olympic venue to be completed, but I was wrong. I 
was told the eastern stand, which was cited as one of the reasons Ballymore was chosen as an Olympic venue, is no 
longer fit for use and cannot accommodate crowds.  
 
In the QRU's discussions with Brisbane Roar about a potential move to the venue, it has been made clear that the 
stand is off-limits, so only the new stand, the hill and the eastern concourse (where it spells out "Ballymore" in the 
pic below) will be usable. Crowds will be limited to 8000, and will not be in the main upper section of the stand. 
 

 
As a result, the refurbished stadium will not meet FIH Olympic hockey competition requirements for spectator 
capacity (see here). 
 
The QRU says it has a couple of options — refurbishment, or rebuild — with the latter being the preferred option, 
given the size of the task is unknown (eg. there would need to be a thorough examination for concrete cancer, 
among other structural issues). The QRU wants to knock the eastern stand down and replicate the new National 
Training Centre (western grandstand) on the site. The NTC cost $30m, so it would not be unreasonable, with 
increasing prices, that a new eastern side facility would cost even more. 
 
So, the questions: 

 In a previous answer, the Deputy Premier said: "Queensland’s home of rugby, Ballymore was selected to 
host the Hockey for Brisbane 2032 because it was an existing venue with planned upgrades and has been 
identified as meeting International Olympic Committee (IOC) Hockey competition event requirements." Was 
he aware of the eastern stand situation when he made those comments? 
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 The public was told Ballymore was chosen because it did not require additional work, other than the 
development that was already underway. This is clearly not the case. How much is the Queensland 
government prepared to spend on Ballymore to get it up to Olympic standard? 

 Has the QRU communicated these issues with the government and, if so, what assurances (if any) have been 
made? 

 Is the Deputy Premier concerned Ballymore could be a smaller-scale Gabba, when it comes to cost blow-
outs at Olympic venues? 

 Has any contingency hockey venue been identified? If so, where? 
 Any other comments would, of course, also be welcome. 

 
Thanks, Amy 
 
cheers 
 

 
The information contained in this e-mail message and any accompanying files is or may be confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, any use, 
dissemination, reliance, forwarding, printing or copying of this e-mail or any attached files is unauthorised. This e-mail is subject to copyright. No part of it 
should be reproduced, adapted or communicated without the written consent of the copyright owner. If you have received this e-mail in error please advise 
the sender immediately by return e-mail or telephone and delete all copies. Nine Group does not guarantee the accuracy or completeness of any information 
contained in this e-mail or attached files. Internet communications are not secure, therefore Nine Group does not accept legal responsibility for the contents 
of this message or attached files. 
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William Akol

From: Kat Acampora <Kat.Acampora@dsdilgp.qld.gov.au>
Sent: Thursday, 20 April 2023 1:53 PM
To: Amy Hunter; Emilia Hutchinson
Subject: RE:
Attachments: (as at 17 APR 2023) (1).docx

Sorry, forgot to add a note on the  
Use this version instead  সহ঺঻ 
 
Cheers, 
Kat  
 

From: Kat Acampora  
Sent: Thursday, 20 April 2023 1:48 PM 
To: Amy Hunter <Amy.Hunter@ministerial.qld.gov.au>; Emilia Hutchinson 
<Emilia.Hutchinson@ministerial.qld.gov.au> 
Subject: 
 
Hey Amy and Milli, 
 
Attached is .  
 
Cheers, 
 

 

Kat Acampora 

Media Manager & Communications Lead for 

Brisbane 2032 Infrastructure 
Strategic Communications Branch 
Department of State Development, Infrastructure, 
Local Government and Planning 

Microsoft teams – meet now 

M

Level 39, 1 William Street, Brisbane QLD 4509 
statedevelopment.qld.gov.au 

 
 

This email and any attachments may contain confidential or privileged information and may be protected by copyright. You must not use or disclose 
them other than for the purposes for which they were supplied. The confidentiality and privilege attached to this message and attachment is not waived 
by reason of mistaken delivery to you. If you are not the intended recipient, you must not use, disclose, retain, forward or reproduce this message or any 
attachments. If you receive this message in error please notify the sender by return email or telephone, and destroy and delete all copies. The 
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Department does not accept any responsibility for any loss or damage that may result from reliance on, or use of, any information contained in this email 
and/or attachments. 
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William Akol

From: Kat Acampora <Kat.Acampora@dsdilgp.qld.gov.au>
Sent: Tuesday, 11 April 2023 2:38 PM
To: Emilia Hutchinson
Cc: Media; Amy Hunter
Subject: Brisbane 2032 responses - Cricket inclusion, Ballymore legacy, and cost of Sunshine 

Coast venues

Hey Milli, 
 
As discussed, here are the three responses for the Brisbane 2032 enquiries today. 
Let me know if you need anything further, or would like them to be sent by the department. 
 
  
Brisbane Times – Where would cricket be played if added as an Olympic event 
  
QUESTION: 
  

is heavily involved in the organisation of the Los Angeles Games, and he tells 
me he "can't see cricket not being in the Games by Brisbane". That scenario would clearly raise a major issue - given 
Brisbane's premier cricket venue will be in use as an athletics venue, could cricket be played at all in Brisbane? 
Would Allan Border Field be an appropriate for such a level? Or would it be like the football, which can be played 
elsewhere. Would Cararra Stadium, the MCG, Adelaide Oval etc come into the fold as Olympic venues? (This would 
not be unprecedented - the Gabba was itself a venue for Olympic football in 2000). 
  
RESPONSE: 
  
Queensland is fortunate to have many existing venues that could be suitable to host major events and sports, such 
as cricket. 
  
If there is a change to Olympic and Paralympic events for Brisbane 2032, we will work closely with the Australian 
Government and the Organising Committee to respond accordingly.  
 
  
Brisbane Times – Ballymore legacy, following Hockey Australia media release 
  
QUESTION: 
  
Wondering if the government had any response to this criticism of Ballymore from Hockey Australia? 
  
RESPONSE: 
  
Ballymore Stadium has been selected as the competition venue for hosting Hockey during Brisbane 2032 as it’s an 
inner-city venue with sufficient crowd capacity for competition, using both existing permanent seating and 
temporary overlay. 
  
While there are no major works required at Ballymore as part of the Brisbane 2032 Master Plan, shortly before the 
Games, the venue will be prepared for hosting Olympic and Paralympic events. 
  
The National Rugby Training Centre is under construction at Ballymore. The upgrade will provide a national and 
international standard sport and recreation facility that can host a wide range of elite and community sport training, 
competition, community events and activities into the future. 
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
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Claire Single

From: Amy Hunter
Sent: Thursday, 9 March 2023 5:07 PM
To: Media
Cc: Emilia Hutchinson
Subject: RE: Ballymore

This is great. Can you please send it from a dep spokesperson?  
 
Thanks  
Amy  
 

From: Media <Media@dsdilgp.qld.gov.au>  
Sent: Thursday, 9 March 2023 5:02 PM 
To: Amy Hunter <Amy.Hunter@ministerial.qld.gov.au> 
Cc: Emilia Hutchinson <Emilia.Hutchinson@ministerial.qld.gov.au>; Media <Media@dsdilgp.qld.gov.au> 
Subject: Re: Ballymore 
 
Hey Amy, 
 
Apologies for the delay. 
Please see below response. 
 
Cheers, 
Kat 
 
Response: 
  
Ballymore Stadium will host the Olympics hockey, with 10,000 spectator seats on pitch 1 and 5,000 spectator seats 
on pitch 2. 
  
While there are no major works required at this facility as part of the Brisbane 2032 Master Plan, shortly before the 
Games, the venue will be prepared for hosting the events. 
  
The vast majority of the seating set to be used during Brisbane 2032 will be temporary overlay, with some use of the 
Western stand. The Eastern stand seats are not required to meet the seating requirements of the hockey 
competition at the Games. 
  
Background – not for attribution: 
  
The department has not previously received this information about the Eastern Grandstand, however, the Eastern 
Grandstand capacity is not factored into Games planning. 
  
ENDS 
 

From: Amy Hunter <Amy.Hunter@ministerial.qld.gov.au> 
Sent: Thursday, March 9, 2023 9:46:38 AM 
To: Media <Media@dsdilgp.qld.gov.au> 
Cc: Emilia Hutchinson <Emilia.Hutchinson@ministerial.qld.gov.au> 
Subject: FW: Ballymore  
  
Hi,  
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Can I please have an answer to the below.  
His deadline is 4pm today.  
  
I think the answer is that we have taken into account temporary overlay 
  
Cheers,  
Amy  
  

Amy Hunter (she/her) 
Principal Media Advisor  
Office of the Hon. Steven Miles MP  
Deputy Premier, Minister for State Development,  
Infrastructure, Local Government and Planning and  
Minister Assisting the Premier on Olympic and Paralympic Games Infrastructure 
------------------------------------------------------------------------------ 
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
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E catfield@brisbanetimes.com.au  

    
 
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

This email, together with any attachments, is intended for the named recipient(s) only; and may contain privileged 
and confidential information. If received in error, you are asked to inform the sender as quickly as possible and 
delete this email and any copies of this from your computer system network. 
 
If not an intended recipient of this email, you must not copy, distribute or take any action(s) that relies on it; any 
form of disclosure, modification, distribution and /or publication of this email is also prohibited. 
 
Unless stated otherwise, this email represents only the views of the sender and not the views of the Queensland 
Government. 
 
Please consider the environment before printing this email. 

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

From: Steven Miles
Sent: Thursday, 9 March 2023 5:22 PM
To: Amy Hunter
Cc: Emilia Hutchinson; Katharine Wright
Subject: Re: Ballymore

Ok 

Sent from my iPhone 
 
 

On 9 Mar 2023, at 5:06 pm, Amy Hunter <Amy.Hunter@ministerial.qld.gov.au> wrote: 

  
Hi, heads up on the below response.  
Qld Rugby has told the eastern stand can’t be used for the Olympics and has used 
that for their bid for stage 2 expansion funding. It’s ok because that stand wasn’t taken into account.  
  
Amy  
  
  
Response attributed to department spokesperson:  
  
Ballymore Stadium will host the Olympics hockey, with 10,000 spectator seats on pitch 1 and 5,000 
spectator seats on pitch 2. 
  
While there are no major works required at this facility as part of the Brisbane 2032 Master Plan, 
shortly before the Games, the venue will be prepared for hosting the events. 
  
The vast majority of the seating set to be used during Brisbane 2032 will be temporary overlay, with 
some use of the Western stand. The Eastern stand seats are not required to meet the seating 
requirements of the hockey competition at the Games. 
  
Background – not for attribution: 
  
The department has not previously received this information about the Eastern Grandstand, 
however, the Eastern Grandstand capacity is not factored into Games planning. 
  
ENDS 
  
  

From:
Sent: Thursday, 9 March 2023 9:31 AM 
To: Amy Hunter <Amy.Hunter@ministerial.qld.gov.au> 
Subject: Ballymore 
  
Hi Amy, 
  
The QRU gave me a tour of Ballymore yesterday, just 12 weeks away from completion. It's all 
coming together quite nicely on the western side (the National Rugby Training Centre) and is 
starting to take shape. 
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I thought I was looking at what would be the first refurbished Olympic venue to be completed, but I 
was wrong. I was told the eastern stand, which was cited as one of the reasons Ballymore was 
chosen as an Olympic venue, is no longer fit for use and cannot accommodate crowds.  
  
In the QRU's discussions with Brisbane Roar about a potential move to the venue, it has been made 
clear that the stand is off-limits, so only the new stand, the hill and the eastern concourse (where it 
spells out "Ballymore" in the pic below) will be usable. Crowds will be limited to 8000, and will not 
be in the main upper section of the stand. 
  

  
As a result, the refurbished stadium will not meet FIH Olympic hockey competition requirements for 
spectator capacity (see here). 
  
The QRU says it has a couple of options — refurbishment, or rebuild — with the latter being the 
preferred option, given the size of the task is unknown (eg. there would need to be a thorough 
examination for concrete cancer, among other structural issues). The QRU wants to knock the 
eastern stand down and replicate the new National Training Centre (western grandstand) on the 
site. The NTC cost $30m, so it would not be unreasonable, with increasing prices, that a new eastern 
side facility would cost even more. 
  
So, the questions: 

1. In a previous answer, the Deputy Premier said: "Queensland’s home of rugby, Ballymore was 
selected to host the Hockey for Brisbane 2032 because it was an existing venue with planned 
upgrades and has been identified as meeting International Olympic Committee (IOC) Hockey 
competition event requirements." Was he aware of the eastern stand situation when he 
made those comments? 

2. The public was told Ballymore was chosen because it did not require additional work, other 
than the development that was already underway. This is clearly not the case. How much is 
the Queensland government prepared to spend on Ballymore to get it up to Olympic 
standard? 

3. Has the QRU communicated these issues with the government and, if so, what assurances (if 
any) have been made? 

4. Is the Deputy Premier concerned Ballymore could be a smaller-scale Gabba, when it comes 
to cost blow-outs at Olympic venues? 

5. Has any contingency hockey venue been identified? If so, where? 
6. Any other comments would, of course, also be welcome. 
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Thanks, Amy 
  
cheers 
 

 
The information contained in this e-mail message and any accompanying files is or may be confidential. If you are not the intended 
recipient, any use, dissemination, reliance, forwarding, printing or copying of this e-mail or any attached files is unauthorised. This e-
mail is subject to copyright. No part of it should be reproduced, adapted or communicated without the written consent of the copyright 
owner. If you have received this e-mail in error please advise the sender immediately by return e-mail or telephone and delete all 
copies. Nine Group does not guarantee the accuracy or completeness of any information contained in this e-mail or attached files. 
Internet communications are not secure, therefore Nine Group does not accept legal responsibility for the contents of this message or 
attached files. 

This email, together with any attachments, is intended for the named recipient(s) only; and may 
contain privileged and confidential information. If received in error, you are asked to inform the 
sender as quickly as possible and delete this email and any copies of this from your computer 
system network. 
 
If not an intended recipient of this email, you must not copy, distribute or take any action(s) that 
relies on it; any form of disclosure, modification, distribution and /or publication of this email is also 
prohibited. 
 
Unless stated otherwise, this email represents only the views of the sender and not the views of the 
Queensland Government. 
 
Please consider the environment before printing this email. 

 

This email and any attachments may contain confidential or privileged information and may be protected by copyright. You must 
not use or disclose them other than for the purposes for which they were supplied. The confidentiality and privilege attached to this 
message and attachment is not waived by reason of mistaken delivery to you. If you are not the intended recipient, you must not 
use, disclose, retain, forward or reproduce this message or any attachments. If you receive this message in error please notify the 
sender by return email or telephone, and destroy and delete all copies. The Department does not accept any responsibility for any 
loss or damage that may result from reliance on, or use of, any information contained in this email and/or attachments. 
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Claire Single

From: Amy Hunter
Sent: Thursday, 23 March 2023 4:11 PM
To: Steven Miles
Cc: Katharine Wright; Benton Wecker; Emilia Hutchinson
Subject: Games infra update for tomorrow 
Attachments:

Hey,  
 
You asked for   
Attached are  
 
Let me know if you would like something more specific or if you want a shorter one pager?  
 
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
Sent: Tuesday, 11 April 2023 4:52 PM
To: Emilia Hutchinson
Cc: Katharine Wright
Subject: Re: Olympics enquiries 

I’m sorry these are fine 

Sent from my iPhone 
 
 

On 11 Apr 2023, at 3:07 pm, Emilia Hutchinson <Emilia.Hutchinson@ministerial.qld.gov.au> wrote: 

i 
Afternoon,   
  
Have had a few Olympics enquiries in.  Are you OK if department sends back the below responses? 
  
Brisbane Times – Where would cricket be played if added as an Olympic event 
  
QUESTION: 
  

is heavily involved in the organisation of the Los Angeles 
Games, and he tells me he "can't see cricket not being in the Games by Brisbane". That scenario 
would clearly raise a major issue - given Brisbane's premier cricket venue will be in use as an 
athletics venue, could cricket be played at all in Brisbane? Would Allan Border Field be an 
appropriate for such a level? Or would it be like the football, which can be played elsewhere. Would 
Cararra Stadium, the MCG, Adelaide Oval etc come into the fold as Olympic venues? (This would not 
be unprecedented - the Gabba was itself a venue for Olympic football in 2000). 
  
RESPONSE: 
  
Queensland is fortunate to have many existing venues that could be suitable to host major events 
and sports, such as cricket. 
  
If there is a change to Olympic and Paralympic events for Brisbane 2032, we will work closely with 
the Australian Government and the Organising Committee to respond accordingly.  
  
  
Brisbane Times – Ballymore legacy, following Hockey Australia media release 
  
QUESTION: 
  
Wondering if the government had any response to this criticism of Ballymore from Hockey 
Australia?   
From their website: Hockey Australia, in conjunction and collaboration with Hockey 
Queensland, fully supports calls for a permanent and lasting hockey legacy from the 
Brisbane 2032 Olympic Games. 

Presently, the venue plan set out by the Brisbane Organising Committee for the 
2032 Olympic and Paralympic Games (BOCOG) is to place temporary ‘drop-in’ 
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synthetic hockey pitches and stadium infrastructure at the Ballymore Rugby Union 
precinct. 

Together with Hockey Queensland, Hockey Australia is adamant the state needs 
and deserves to have a new facility that can host national and international hockey 
events and be utilised by the Queensland hockey community for decades to come. 

  
RESPONSE: 
  
Ballymore Stadium has been selected as the competition venue for hosting Hockey during Brisbane 
2032 as it’s an inner-city venue with sufficient crowd capacity for competition, using both existing 
permanent seating and temporary overlay. 
  
While there are no major works required at Ballymore as part of the Brisbane 2032 Master Plan, 
shortly before the Games, the venue will be prepared for hosting Olympic and Paralympic events. 
  
The National Rugby Training Centre is under construction at Ballymore. The upgrade will provide a 
national and international standard sport and recreation facility that can host a wide range of elite 
and community sport training, competition, community events and activities into the future. 
  
  

  
  
Thanks, 
Milli  
  
  

Emilia Hutchinson 
Senior Media Advisor  
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

From: Emilia Hutchinson
Sent: Tuesday, 11 April 2023 9:47 AM
To: 'Media'
Subject: FW: Cricket at the Olympics

Hello again,  
 

has asked a follow up question about Ballymore.  
 
We’ve previously sent him the below:  
 
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
Western stand. The Eastern stand seats are not required to meet the seating requirements of the hockey competition 
at the Games. 
  
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
 
Would we have anything to add to that, in light of the new information from Hockey Aust? 
 
Thanks! 
Milli  
 
 

From:
Sent: Tuesday, 11 April 2023 9:42 AM 
To: Emilia Hutchinson <Emilia.Hutchinson@ministerial.qld.gov.au> 
Subject: Re: Cricket at the Olympics 
 
Hi again Emilia, 
 
In addition to the cricket question, wondering if the government had any response to this criticism of Ballymore 
from Hockey Australia? 
 
cheers 
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On Sat, 8 Apr 2023 at 07:34, Emilia Hutchinson <Emilia.Hutchinson@ministerial.qld.gov.au> wrote: 

Hey  
 
Thanks for your email. Have passed onto the right people for the right info and will get back to you ASAP. Thanks!  
 

On 7 Apr 2023, at 4:15 pm, wrote: 

  
Hi Emelia,  
 
Amy's out-of-office directed me your way. 
 

is heavily involved in the organisation of the Los Angeles 
Games, and he tells me he "can't see cricket not being in the Games by Brisbane". 
 
That scenario would clearly raise a major issue - given Brisbane's premier cricket venue will be in 
use as an athletics venue, could cricket be played at all in Brisbane? Would Allan Border Field be an 
appropriate for such a level? 
 
Or would it be like the football, which can be played elsewhere. Would Cararra Stadium, the MCG, 
Adelaide Oval etc come into the fold as Olympic venues? (This would not be unprecedented - the 
Gabba was itself a venue for Olympic football in 2000). 
 
I don't expect an answer during the Easter long weekend (though I'd certainly welcome one!), so 
Tuesday would be fine. 
 
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

From: Shane Doherty
Sent: Tuesday, 11 April 2023 4:29 PM
To: Emilia Hutchinson; @Premiers Media
Cc: Shannon Marshall-McCormack
Subject: RE: Olympics enquiries 

OK 
 

Shane Doherty 
Office of the Hon. Annastacia Palaszczuk MP  
Premier of Queensland and Minister for the Olympic and Paralympic Games 
 ---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 

P 07 3719 7041  M
1 William Street,  Brisbane QLD 4000 
PO Box 15185  City East  QLD 4002 

 
 

From: Emilia Hutchinson <Emilia.Hutchinson@ministerial.qld.gov.au>  
Sent: Tuesday, 11 April 2023 4:28 PM 
To: @Premiers Media <premiers.media@ministerial.qld.gov.au> 
Cc: Shane Doherty <Shane.Doherty@ministerial.qld.gov.au>; Shannon Marshall-McCormack 
<Shannon.MM@ministerial.qld.gov.au> 
Subject: RE: Olympics enquiries  
 
Hi all,  
 
Need to get this back to journos today sorry 
 
Is the below OK? 
 
 
 

From: Emilia Hutchinson  
Sent: Tuesday, 11 April 2023 3:28 PM 
To: @Premiers Media <premiers.media@ministerial.qld.gov.au> 
Cc: Shane Doherty <Shane.Doherty@ministerial.qld.gov.au>; Shannon Marshall-McCormack 
<Shannon.MM@ministerial.qld.gov.au> 
Subject: Olympics enquiries  
 
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
From their website: Hockey Australia, in conjunction and collaboration with Hockey Queensland, fully 
supports calls for a permanent and lasting hockey legacy from the Brisbane 2032 Olympic 
Games. 

Presently, the venue plan set out by the Brisbane Organising Committee for the 2032 Olympic and 
Paralympic Games (BOCOG) is to place temporary ‘drop-in’ synthetic hockey pitches and stadium 
infrastructure at the Ballymore Rugby Union precinct. 

Together with Hockey Queensland, Hockey Australia is adamant the state needs and deserves to 
have a new facility that can host national and international hockey events and be utilised by the 
Queensland hockey community for decades to come. 

  
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
Sent: Thursday, 9 March 2023 5:06 PM
To: Steven Miles
Cc: Emilia Hutchinson; Katharine Wright
Subject: RE: Ballymore

Hi, heads up on the below response.  
Qld Rugby has told the eastern stand can’t be used for the Olympics and has used that for their bid 
for stage 2 expansion funding. It’s ok because that stand wasn’t taken into account.  
 
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
Sent: Tuesday, 11 April 2023 3:08 PM
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

From: Steven Miles <Steven.Miles@ministerial.qld.gov.au>
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
 

    
 
The information contained in this e-mail message and any accompanying files is or may be 
confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, any use, dissemination, reliance, forwarding, 
printing or copying of this e-mail or any attached files is unauthorised. This e-mail is subject to 
copyright. No part of it should be reproduced, adapted or communicated without the written 
consent of the copyright owner. If you have received this e-mail in error please advise the sender 
immediately by return e-mail or telephone and delete all copies. Nine Group does not guarantee the 
accuracy or completeness of any information contained in this e-mail or attached files. Internet 
communications are not secure, therefore Nine Group does not accept legal responsibility for the 
contents of this message or attached files. 

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

 

This email and any attachments may contain confidential or privileged information and may be 
protected by copyright. You must not use or disclose them other than for the purposes for which 
they were supplied. The confidentiality and privilege attached to this message and attachment is not 
waived by reason of mistaken delivery to you. If you are not the intended recipient, you must not 
use, disclose, retain, forward or reproduce this message or any attachments. If you receive this 
message in error please notify the sender by return email or telephone, and destroy and delete all 
copies. The Department does not accept any responsibility for any loss or damage that may result 
from reliance on, or use of, any information contained in this email and/or attachments. 
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